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PRESERVING THE PAST

Matthew Brown / Hearst Connecticut Media

Jonathan Goodrich, a registrar for Northeast Document Conservation Center, Town Clerk Lyda Ruijter and bibliographer
Ron Marcus look at the original deed of the city at the Government Center in Stamford.

‘WE’'RE LUCKY TO HAVE
THAT DOCUMENT’

City races to save original 1640 deed founding Stamford — again

By Angela Carella

STAMFORD — It may be the most
lopsided real estate deal in city history.

On July 1, 1640, members of the New
Haven Colony “bought” what is now
Stamford, Darien, western New Canaan,
and Pound Ridge and Bedford in New
York from two chiefs from the Native
American Siwanoy tribe.

The price was 12 coats, 12 hoes, 12
hatchets, 12 “glasses” — likely small
mirrors, a coveted item back then — 12
knives, two kettles and four “fathom of
white wampum” — six-foot strands of
shell beads.

The deal that gave birth to Stamford
was recorded in a four-page deed, hand-
written on paper made of rags, that has
survived time, fire and neglect.

Now the official in charge of public
records, Town & City Clerk Lyda Ruijter,
is seeking to have conservationists treat
the 380-year-old deed so it lasts for an-
other century or two.

Ruijter said that, for the 24 years
she’s been town clerk, she didn’t know A wax seal of the original deed for Stamford. The deed and other records from
the original deed existed. That’s because  that time period are being sent for restoration and preservation by Northeast

SeeDeedon A4 Document Conservation Center in Andover, Mass.







